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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 9:51 AM
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: . Re: Burma

RELEASE IN PART
B6 .

If you get them, send her my email since I have no coverage.

—--- Original Message -——

From: Huma Abedin '

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 01:18 AM '
To: H 4

Subject: Re: Burma

Also lef v for your friend 4—\ No word back yet. . B6
- Original Message ---—

From: H

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 201101:11 AM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re. Burma

If you need to increase size of ethnics mtg to add back women, plsdo. ' l

- Original Message -——
From. Huma Abedin
" Sent: Wednesday, November 30,2011 01:05 AM
To: H
Subject; Burma

We just finished another call with tzam burma, Think you are good shape. !
Reminder you are at the second tier hotel cause the nice hotel owner was problematic,

We talked about doing proper burma pre-brief when you land today. There's a little space in your suite and also e roo nearby to accomodatc more i
people. ;

And dinner best option at the hotel or room service. Their dining hall is small but pleasant. You could maybe have drinks with press.

Tew other issues.
As you know they are making a big deal out of the fact that president is hosting Tunch since he only does it for heads of state typically. He wants to
bring first lady and they want to present gifls.

Also, ethnic minorities started off with women and they got cut and everyone is blaming everyone else about why. We are now working to add back
women {o meeting, ‘
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